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Technologles

E-MAIL: gpt@thenamib.com

Re: Amendment of ECC: Temporary Accommodation, Catering and Related Activities in
Various Locations in Namibia

Please note that the proof of public consultation for Amendment of ECC: Temporary
Accommodation, Catering and Related Activities in Various Locations in Namibia forms part of
the amended EIA Scoping Report.

The Ministry of Environment, Forestry and Tourism is the competent authority for the project.

The activity is not restricted to a specific location and no location map is provided. For each event
specific approval is requested from the relevant land owner.

Thank you in advance.

Sincerely,
Geo Pollution Technologies
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